UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UST:S006-00-CI25

AY: 2020-2021

TO: THE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT: VIRTUAL STUDENT AWARDS AND SEND-OFF CELEBRATIONS

DATE: 23 JUNE 2021

The University, through the Central Committee on University Events, announces the
launch of the following upcoming University events:

VIRTUAL STUDENT AWARDS FOR AY 2019-2020 AND AY 2020-2021
July 16, 2021 | 9:00 am - 12:00 nn

VIRTUAL SEND-OFF CELEBRATIONS FOR THE CLASS OF 2021
July 23,2021

4:00 pm
Baccalaureate Mass
Very Rev. Fr. Richard G. Ang, O.P., Ph.D., Rector of the University
Main celebrant and Preacher

5:00 pm
Send-off Proper

6:00 pm
Virtual Exit through the Arch of the Centuries via Minecraft

The aforementioned celebrations shall be live-streamed by the Communications Bureau
via the University’s official Facebook page.

Everyone is enjoined to virtually participate in these celebrations.

Thank you.
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FR. IE R. NEL, O.P.

Acting|Secretaly-(Jeneral

2/F Main Building, UST Espana Boulevard, Sampaloc, Manila, Philippines 1015 ﬁ ‘ B STARS IN
Telephone: +63-2-731-3119,+63-2-406-1611 loc. 8219 « Telefax +63-2-781-1823 - secgen@ust.edu.ph i TV ’ L e

http://www.ust.edu.ph \ / R

iecogeition for Proficency
in Quality Mansgement
‘005



